

Rachel Almeida

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Rachel Almeida is a product manager with nine years of experience in software development. She studied Cognitive Psychology and front-end engineering and is a deeply creative individual. After three years of working as an engineer, she transitioned into product management overseeing teams and developing and driving roadmaps.

919.741.9692

blanton Almeida@gmail.com

Los Angeles/North Carolina

rb Almeida.com

KEY SKILLS

ADO

Agile Methodology

AHA

B2B + B2C

Confluence

GitHub

HTML/CSS/LESS/JavaScript

Jira

Lucid Charts

Miro

Release Manager

Roadmaps

UI/UX

User and Market Research

WORK EXPERIENCE

United Talent Agency

Product Manager Jan 2023-Present

- Agile Leader – Develop and drive roadmap, scrum master, oversee engineering teams
- Consolidate products to increase adoption, reduce cost and clean up data

American Psychological Association / Product Manager

D.C. / Remote Nov 2021-Jan 2023

- PsycLearn Product Manager - Courseware for higher education.
- Develop and drive roadmap, scrum master
- Build relationships with renowned doctors and leaders in the Psychology Community for collaboration and market research.
- Stakeholder management. • Developing value propositions.

Criteria Corp. / Product Manager

Los Angeles Feb 2020-Feb 2021

- Product manager for emotional Intelligence assessments.
- First gamified assessment offered at Criteria
- Led product from zero to launch, develop feature requirements, develop go-to-market team materials, drive tech adoption, strategize and oversaw beta release

Ad Hoc, HealthCare.Gov / Product Manager

Remote / Feb 2019-Feb 2020

- Product manager for web services, healthcare.gov • Release manager, sprint planning, agile ceremonies

Momentfeed – Web Engineer, Technical PM

Los Angeles / 2016 – 2019

- Front end lead for Store Locator and location landing pages
- Manager of junior developers and UX designer • Scrum Master

Benefitfocus - UX Engineer

Charleston / 2015 – 2016

- UI/UX engineer for healthcare enrollment software
- Front end development, CSS, Javascript, HTML

EDUCATION

Bachelors /

Cognitive Psychology

Appalachian State

University Boone, North

Carolina

Certification

Front-end engineering/

The Iron Yard

Charleston, South Carolina

LANGUAGES

English

Portuguese